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Dear Fiona,

Our Chief Executive David McRedmond has asked me to reply to your letter and to the
motion from the Tallaght Area committee in relation to the local post office at The Square.

I am more than happy to reassure the members that there will be no diminution of services
in Tallaght. What is happening there is a simple change in how the office is run, moving from
being run directly operated by An Post to being run by a Postmaster. Some 95% of Ireland’s
post offices are operated in this way and used by a majority of post office customers.

The only change for customers in Tallaght may be a move to another location within The
Square where we will provide a purpose fitted and updated post office.

We have always been very proud of our busy Tallaght post office and plan to keep on
providing the best possible service to the local community.

Many thanks for your continued support of the post office and the service it provides.

Regards,

Angus Laverty,

Angus Laverty
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Public Affairs manager
An Post
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